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11/2/2023
TO: Bryan Benner, Commissioner. Purchases & Supplies
THRU: Abby Arnold, Deputy Mayor. Mayor’s Office A
Megan Robson, Director. Public Service },/‘(R
FROM: Dennis Kennedy, Commissioner. Urban Beautification W_
RE: Elgin Street Sweeper Machine rental

The Division of Urban Beautification is requesting consideration and approval
for a new contract and PO issued to the Jack Doheny Company for the rental
of two (2) Elgin street sweeping machines.

This request is related to the rental of Elgin street sweeping machines to be
used for the 2023 leaf collection season. Urban Beautification houses the
street sweeping program, and all of our equipment used in that program is
Elgin brand, which has regional distribution exclusively out of the Jack
Doheny Company in Twinsburg, Ohio. The need to rent these machines is
for an aging street sweeper fleet, several of which have been pulled from
daily service in our program. UB is facing a shortage of sweeper machines,
and it is critical these available rentals are secured for the upcoming leaf
collection season.

Cost of renting two (2) Elgin sweeper machines is $56,000, for the term of
sixty-days (60), starting in November and extending through the end of
December 2023. These sweepers will be located at the UB Central Ave.
facility, operated by heavy equipment operator classified personnel.

Thank you.



